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E-mail Correspondence 
 
From: Sandy Wren [sandy@publicprocess.co.za] 
Sent: 13 February 2012 09:53 AM 
To: 'pdhcull@iafrica.com' 
Subject: RE: San Miguel Fruits 
Attachments: River Bend Citrus - BID - Final - 8Feb2012.pdf; Riverbend - Let1 - Pre Scoping  
- final for merging - 8Feb2012.pdf 
 
Hi Patrick, 
 
Keeping well and trust you are to.  I will ensure you are placed on the  
database.  Attached is information available on the project at this stage of  
the process. 
 
Regards 
 
Sandy Wren 
Public Process Consultants 
PO Box 27688, Greenacres, 6057 
120 Diaz Road, Adcockvale, PE, 6001 
Phone: 041 374 8426 
Fax: 041 373 2002 
Cell: 082 4909 828 
www.publicprocess.co.za 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Patrick Cull [mailto:pdhcull@iafrica.com]  
Sent: 10 February 2012 05:56 PM 
To: sandy@publicprocess.co.za 
Subject: San Miguel Fruits 
 
Hello Sandy 
 
Trust you are well. 
 
Would you be so kind as to register me as an interested party for the above. 
 
Many Thanks 
 
Patrick Cull 
 
PO Box 5607 
Walmer 6065 
pdhcull@iafrica.com 
082 893 2870 
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From: Sandy Wren [sandy@publicprocess.co.za] 
Sent: 24 February 2012 09:21 AM 
To: 'Trevor Hayter' 
Subject: RE: Your letter dated 10 Feb re Expansion of River Bend farm refers 
  
Hi Trevor, 
  
Your comment is noted, thank you for your input. 
  
Regards 
  
Sandy Wren 
Public Process Consultants 
PO Box 27688, Greenacres, 6057 
120 Diaz Road, Adcockvale, PE, 6001 
Phone: 041 374 8426 
Fax: 041 373 2002 
Cell: 082 4909 828 
www.publicprocess.co.za 
  
From: Trevor Hayter [mailto:thayter@engeli.co.za]  
Sent: 24 February 2012 08:55 AM 
To: sandy@publicprocess.co.za 
Subject: Your letter dated 10 Feb re Expansion of River Bend farm refers 
  
Dear Sandy 
  
I have no objections to the proposed expansion. 
  
Kind Regards 
  
  
Trevor Hayter 
  

 
  
Tel: 0861 55 55 44 
Fax: 0861 55 55 33 
Cell: 083 616 0138 
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Correspondence to Simon Barkhuizen regarding commen ts 
 
From: Paul Steyn [paul@publicprocess.co.za] 
Sent: 02 April 2012 01:31 PM 
To: znb@vodamail.co.za 
Cc: sandy@publicprocess.co.za; marisa@publicprocess.co.za 
Subject: FW: River Bend Citrus EIA - Additional Comment / Issues 
Attachments: Simon Barkuizen.jpg 
  
Mr Barkhuizen 
  
Re.: River Bend Citrus EIA - Additional Comment / I ssues  
Our telephonic discussion of the morning of 2 April 2012 regarding potential additional issues / 
comments with regards to the EIA for the proposed expansion of citrus cultivation on River Bend 
Citrus Farm refers.  Based on our telephonic conversation I would like to confirm the following: 

•   The comments regarding the project, which you submitted per faxed comment form 
remain valid (attached). 

•   There are no additional issues relating to the project which you would like to raise at 
this time. 

•   Your comments as submitted will be reflected in Draft Scoping Report for the project.  
•   You will be notified in writing of the release of the Draft Scoping Report for public 

review; when you will have an opportunity to comment on the report.   
  
I trust that the above is an accurate reflection of our discussion. Please notify us should you not 
be in agreement with the above.  
  
Regards 
Paul Steyn 
  
Dr Paul-Pierre Steyn (PhD) 
Environmental Scientist 
Public Process Consultants 
PO Box 27688, Greenacres, 6057 
120 Diaz Road, Adcockvale, PE, 6001 
Phone: 041 374 8426 
Fax: 041 373 2002 
Cell: 084 302 8364 
Website: www.publicprocess.co.za 
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During the Draft Scoping Report Review Period 
Comment Forms 
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E-mail Correspondence 
 
From: Erica Smythe [erica.smythe@telkomsa.net] 
Sent: 23 April 2012 02:23 PM 
To: 'Sandy Wren' 
Subject: RE: Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment - River Bend Citrus Farm 

near Addo 
Thank you Sandy 
Please could you make a note to copy me on any future email correspondence – this way I can ensure 
documents are submitted timeously! 
Kind regards 
Erica  
  
Erica Smythe 
Mobile: +27 (0)84 614 2333 
Tel. +27 (0)21 851 0211 
Fax: 086 522 3353 
Email: erica.smythe@telkomsa.net 
   
From:  Sandy Wren [ mailto:sandy@publicprocess.co.za ]  
Sent:  23 April 2012 02:09 PM 
To: 'Erica Smythe' 
Subject: RE: Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment - River Bend Citrus Farm near Addo 
  
Hi Erica, we will ensure that Malcolm remains on the database for the project. 
  
Sandy Wren 
Public Process Consultants 
PO Box 27688, Greenacres, 6057 
120 Diaz Road, Adcockvale, PE, 6001 
Phone: 041 374 8426 
Fax: 041 373 2002 
Cell: 082 4909 828 
www.publicprocess.co.za 
  
From:  Erica Smythe [ mailto:erica.smythe@telkomsa.net ]  
Sent:  23 April 2012 02:02 PM  
To: sandy@publicprocess.co.za 
Subject: Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment - River Bend Citrus Farm near Addo 
  
Dear Sandy 
  
Apologies for the delay in submitting the attached document. 
  
Kind regards 
Erica  
  
Erica Smythe 
Assistant to Malcolm Rutherford 
Mobile: +27 (0)84 614 2333 
Tel. +27 (0)21 851 0211 
Fax: 086 522 3353 
Email: erica.smythe@telkomsa.net 
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Consultation with SANParks 
 
From: Sandy Wren [sandy@publicprocess.co.za] 
Sent: 09 May 2012 01:26 PM 
To: Mike Knight (m.knight@nmmu.ac.za); 'Paul Steyn' ; 

'marisa@publicprocess.co.za' 
Subject: Expansion of Agriculture Prodction on Riverbend Citrus (SAn Miguel Fruits)  
Attachments: River Bend Citrus - BID - Final - 8Feb2012.pdf; River Bend Project Overview 

Map.jpg 
  
Hi Mike 
  
As per our telephonic discussion of today, we are busy with Scoping and EIA process for the expansion of 
agricultural activities on the Farm Riverbend (San Miguel Fruits).  The area to be affected by the 
expansion (approximately 300 ha) is west of the Zuurberg road, on Remainder of Farm 82 Wolve Kop 
(~908 ha), Portion 1 of Farm 77 Wellshaven (~22ha) and Portion 3 of Farm 77 Honeyvale (~128ha); 
approximately 1058 hectares in combined extent. 
  
As discussed the concession agreement signed between SANParks and San Miguel Fruits (see extract 
below), confirms that the original citrus farming area is not incorporated into Addo Elephant National Park 
(section 3.1.3 last sentence).  Attached is our BID and another map which indicates the proposed area for 
expansion in relation to River Bend Lodge and AENP.  The map further indicates (dotted green), the area 
proposed for expansion, subject to the outcome of our specialist studies.   
  
Can you confirm that as per the concession agreement the expansion of agricultural activities on the farm 
Riverbend (west of the Zuurberg Road) is in line with the concession agreement reached.   
  
  

 
  
I look forward to your response. 
  
Sandy Wren 
Public Process Consultants 
PO Box 27688, Greenacres, 6057 
120 Diaz Road, Adcockvale, PE, 6001 
Phone: 041 374 8426 
Fax: 041 373 2002 
Cell: 082 4909 828 
www.publicprocess.co.za 
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From: Bradshaw, Peter (Dr) (Summerstrand Campus Sou th) 

[Peter.Bradshaw@nmmu.ac.za] 
Sent: 14 May 2012 01:31 PM 
To: sandy@publicprocess.co.za 
Cc: Holness, S (Dr) (Summerstrand Campus South) 
Subject: SANParks initial response to proposed expansion of River Bend Citrus 

Farming operations 
Attachments: SANParks initial response to River Bend Cirus Farming_2012_05_14.pdf 
 
Dear Sandy 
 
Please find attached SANParks initial response to proposed expansion of River Bend Citrus Farming 
operations.  
 
Kind regards 
Peter 
 
 
 
Peter Bradshaw 
Conservation Planning Technician (GIS) 
Park Planning and Development 
Conservation Services 
South African National Parks 
PO Box 76693 
NMMU, 6031 
Port Elizabeth 
Eastern Cape 
Tel: +27 41 508-5418 
Fax: + 27 41 508-5415 
E-mail: peter.bradshaw@nmmu.ac.za 
Website: http://www.sanparks.org 
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